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. EXTENSION OF APPROVAL
Ref: €A/5/Academic-UP18
May 30, 2015

The Director

School of Architecture & Planning

Sharda University, Plot No.32,34
Knowledge Park-lI

Greater Noida-201306, Uttar Pradesh
Mb.8800998888, 9555975559, 8800998803
Tel: 0120-2329700/777/999,

Sub:  Extension of Approval for imparting 5-year Full-time Bachelor of Architecture Degree Course from
2015-2016 onwards - reg.
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Dear SirfMadam,

| am directed to state that the Executive Committee of the Council of Architecture (COA) at its 145" Meeting held
from May 27 & 28, 2015, considered the assessment report of the Inspection Committee that visited your
Institution on 6th & 7th May 2015, duly scrutinised by the Scrutiny Committee of Experts (copy enclosed),
together with the information provided by institution, for extension of approval of § year full-time Bachelor of
Architecture (B.Arch.) degree course.

The Executive Committee has decided to grant extension of approval to 5 year full-time Bachelor of
Architecture (B.Arch.) degree course as under:

DETAILS OF THE COURSE INTAKE PERIOD OF APPROVAL
S-year Full-Time Bachelor of Architecture 80 2015-2016, 2016-2017 & 2017-
2018 |

The approval accorded by the Council to your institution is subject to compliance of the Council Norms attached
nerewith as Annexure-A. '

The numerical scores assigned in the assessment report of the institution are only for the purpose of evaluation of
Minimum Standards prescribed by the Council. These are not a reflection of the institutional merit and should not
be used for any promotional purposes or in any other manner in the public domain. Any violation in this regard
shall attract disciplinary action against the institution. Further, any errar/rectification in calculation of marks in the
assessment report has also been taken into account by the Executive Committee.

The final observations of the Executive Committee are mentioned below for necessary information/compliance:

Extension of Approval

- Associate Professors posts are vacant.
- Inadequate Books in Library.

Additional Intake

- No identified Faculty for Additional Intake.
- Minimum standards are not met as per COA Norms.

Further, the Executive Committee also rejected the application of your institution for additional intake of 40 in the
existing B.Arch. degree co ‘due to lack of faculty for the additional intake.

!

S R B i ——
(An Autonomous Statutory Body of Gowt, of India, under the Architects Act, 1972)

India Habitat Gm,';mre - BA, 1st Floor, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110 003 India

Ph. : 91-11-24648415, 24654172-73, Fax ; 91-11-2464?1?46, Email : coa@ndf.vsnl.net.in, web : www.coa.gov.in



____________———-——-—--I

cQ

The institution shall initiate necessary remedial actions, if any, based on the enclosed inspection report and
observations of the Executive Committee and send its compliance/observations on the same for further
consideration. The Council shall be at liberty to inspect the Institution at any point of time to verify the compliance
made by the institution and to ascertain that the institution is imparting architectural course as per the Norms
prescribed by the Council, from time to time.

Yours faithfully,
N\
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Registrar

Encl: As above.

Copy to:

The Principal Secretary The Director of Technical Education

Technical Education Government of Uttar Pradesh

Government of Uttar Pradesh Govt. Polytechnic Campus

Vidhan Bhawan Kanpur-208 024 (U.P) -

Lucknow-226 001 (U.P)

The Vice-Chancelior The Registrar

Sharda University Sharda University

Plot No.32,34, Knowledge Park-Il| Plot No.32,34, Knowledge Park-ll|
Greater Noida-201306 (Uttar Pradesh) Greater Noida-201306 (Uttar Pradesh)

Tel: 0120-2323617 Tel: 0120-2323617



